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Addendum No: (1)

Bid No: R0O013035

Bid Name: Concrete Repair & Replacement
Opening Date: October 21st, 2016 at 2:00PM CST
Addendum No: 1

Date Issued: October 13" 2016

This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation. The questions submitted have
been clarified as follows.

1. The concrete replacement of walkway at  Broom finish is to be used
the Building 1 Fitness center is a wash
gravel. Will the concrete repairs in this
area be matched? Can normal concrete
be used.

2. The Building one fitness center repairs, No. Saw cut as shown
can the concrete be removed from joint
to joint instead of saw cutting?

3. The area between the bookstore and New concrete
library. Is this area replacement or new
concrete?

4.  Canthe repair work be done on Yes

the weekend?

5. What is the required thickness of the 5”
concrete?
6. Is geotextile Fabric required under base No

material of sidewalk?

7. How many inches of sand (4-6" is typical) The bid should be based on 4” If more is

is required under paving? needed it will be treated as an unforeseen
condition.
Delgado Community College is a member of the Louisiana Community and Technical College System 1

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



Education that Works!

COMMUNITY COLLEGIE

Delgado

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

O'KEEFE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
501 City Park Avenue, Bldg 37

New Orleans, LA 70119

(504) 762-3027 FAX: (504) 762.3089
www.dcc.edu

8. They refer to a drawing on page 17 note
1.08 for temporary fence. Do not see a
drawing in bid packet. If there's a
drawing please send me a copy. Do we
put temporary fencing on all site work?

9. Reference drawing sheet on page 28 note
3.2 Joints, see D. How far do the
expansion joints go from each other, and
do we put joint sealant on top? Can it be
treated wood ?

10. Page 16 item 1.01 Scope notes using 6"
by 6" wire mesh and doweling pins. What
ga. wire and size dowel pins?

11.  Under general conditions,
references using filling materials. Is that
for filling if needed when concrete is
removed, or do we dig down and
remove the existing dirt? Then fill with
crushed concrete or river sand as a base?
Also it shows Geotextile fabric, is that to
be used under the new concrete?

12.  During the walk through, the location of
the new sidewalk was not sure. There's a
tree that could be in the way. As
discussed, will the tree be removed by
the University if needed ?

13.  After new sidewalk is installed and the
form boards are removed, do we backfill
on both sides of the sidewalk ? Do we
install sod on top ?

14. The handrails on building 4. Do we
remove them and leave them off? |
believe building code may require
handrails to be re-installed.

The fence will need to be used where concrete
is being broken and removed. The contractor
will need locate the fence to keep faculty, staff
and students safe.

Joints are 20’ o.c. no wood to be used,
Contractor to use closed cell expansion
material.

6x6 W1.4/W1.4 WWF — Dowels to be #6

Refer to questions 6 and 7above

Site will be marked. No tree’s will be in the

contractors path

Use existing dirt on sides of sidewalk

Handrails are not to be reinstalled
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15. The existing concrete by building 1 is pea  Broom finish is to be used
gravel washout. During the walk through
we were told to just go back with a
broom finish. Just checking to make sure.

16. Are there liquidated damages or No & no
penalties per day for this project if
completed late? Is there a bond
required?

Acknowledgement: Acknowledgement of this addendum must be noted on the bid form
where indicated. If your bid has already been submitted, please sign below where
indicted and fax this form to 504-762-3089 or mail to the address stated in the General
Conditions section of the bid documents. Whether by fax or mail, this form needs to be
received prior to the opening date and time indicated in the bid documents. Failure to
acknowledge the addenda on the bid form or by mailing or faxing this form will cause
your bid to be rejected.

The below signed acknowledges receipt of this addendum

Company: Signature:
Printed
Name
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